208 Commission Committee Meeting Minutes

1-5-07, 11-2 PM

Rose Community Foundation

Evaluation Subcommittee

208 Healthcare reform Commission

January 5, 2007

In attendance: Tracy Johnson (staff), Christy Blakely (convener), Linda Gorman, Donna Marshall, Steven Summer, Lisa Esgar, Barbara Yondorf, Julia Greene
Minutes:
Upon review the committee approved the minutes with minor revisions (attached).
Informational Presentation:

Tracy Johnson provided a very informative presentation on modeling. A recommendation was made to make this presentation a part of the full Commission retreat, as it provided needed information about both the proposal process, evaluation processes and modeling for the purposes of the Commission’s work. The subcommittee agreed unanimously with this recommendation. 

The presentation began with a brief description of coverage and cost modeling.  It focused on  interviews with state contacts about working with modeling vendors

The following key questions were covered in the presentation:

· What process was used to select a vendor?

· If competitive, how many bids were received?

· In addition to coverage, what types of impacts/costs were modeled?

· What data did the vendor use and how did they acquire it? Staff time needed?

· What process was used to clarify assumptions and provide missing information?

· What were the time and budget implications?

Discussion of the Vendor Conference call:
As of this meeting, there are nine vendors that have indicated an interest in participating in the RFI process.  Logistics were discussed with the subcommittee. It was decided for Tracy to be on every vendor call. A conference call system was made available to the commissioners to listen in on calls as their schedule allowed. Tracy would conduct the interviews with the intent to gain information and not screen vendors. The questions provided in the RFI were discussed and questions 2, 3, 4, 7, & 10 were the questions most important to subcommittee members. A recommendation that all committee members attend at least three of the conference calls held Tuesday, Wed and Thursday.
Tracy agreed to incorporate these questions into the conference call/RFI. 

Tracy shared with the committee that there is a great deal of back and forth communication between the vendor and the staff/subcommittee members during the modeling processes. She wishes to clarify this with each vendor to better understand their expectations of staff time. Due to the short timeline, she asked to include a question proactively about data gathering she may be able to initiate to assist the vendor.

Public Comment

Public comment was received following each topic addressed throughout the meeting. 
· It will be important to address a Colorado specific RFP

· Consider health behavior change as a component to assess in the evaluation
· Staff is doing a great job

· Public has experience and is willing to assist
Future meeting schedule
This subcommittee’s Commissioners were asked to attend at least 3 of the conference calls with evaluation venders held Jan 9-11. 2007. 

The committee scheduled future meetings  
January 19, 2007 12:30-2:30 location TBD

February 6, 2007 11:30-2:30 location TBD

Feb 15, 2007 11-2 PM location TBD
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